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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral Museum Photographic Archive Updated at John Betts - Fine Minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Mineral Photo Archive Updated  
at John Betts - Fine Minerals 

 

 

 

 

Today my archive of mineral photographs, my Online Mineral Museum, was updated to include 
all minerals sold through the end on 2022. 

 
There are now 181,150 photographs of 61,133 mineral specimens searchable by mineral and 

location. 
 

If you have not discovered my Mineral Museum, a good page to start is: 

Mineral Museum Photo Archive 

Or paste this URL into your browser 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/museum.htm 
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From that page you can search for minerals by species name, click on maps to see minerals by 
localities, or view minerals grouped by chemistry. 

 
I hope you find this archive useful. 

 
Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See newly listed minerals at: New Listings Page  
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